

AJMAL HUSSAIN.A

No.1, Arthi Nagar,Gangaiaman kovil Street,
Kumananchavadi, Poonamellee,
Chennai India - 600 056.
Mobile : +91 9940177180
Email - ajmalhussain.a@gmail.com

Comment [a1]:

Comment [2]:

Aspiring for a higher position. I am in pursuit of acquiring all the competencies for a complete career. Willing to work on a challenging mission and critical tasks, which offers potential for learning and growth of the Spirit of teamwork.

TECHNICAL SKILL'S

WINDOWS OS	Have 9 years of experience in a Windows 2003/2008/2012 System Administrator in areas of Active Directory
UBUNTU OS	Have 4 years of experience as an Ubuntu Linux System Administrator.
DESKTOP	10 years in Desktop, Laptop
SERVER / STORAGE	Good Knowledge of Wipro, IBM, and HP Server - Storage maintenance
VM WARE	VM Ware with V-Center and backup taking
LS RETAIL	LS Retail NAV 2013 Application Server Support for users all over India inbuilt with SQL 2014 server and Citrix XenApp
INTEC APPLICATION	Intec Application Server Support for users all over India inbuilt with SQL 2016 server and Citrix XenApp for building design specification
HRMS APPLICATION	Adrenalin Application Server Support for users all over India inbuilt with SQL -2014 server with IIS, IHMS, and EMR – PACS system
NETWORK & FIREWALL	Meraki Firewall, Routers, Switches, Modems Network devices configuration and monitoring using tools
DESIGN SOFTWARE	STAAD Application, Auto Cad network license support

CERTIFICATIONS

- ⇒ MCP (Microsoft Certified Professional) MCP ID: 3368581
- ⇒ Wipro Accredited Server Engineer - Wipro InfoTech – Mysore India

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

QUALIFICATION	COLLEGE /UNIVERSITY	YEAR PASSED
BCA (Bachelor of Computer Application)	Madurai Kamarajar University - Madurai	2004 – 2006.
DCT (Diploma in Computer Technology)	M.I.E.T – Trichy	1994 – 1997.
MBA (SYSTEM MANAGEMENT)	MADRAS UNIVERSITY	2014-2016

Comment [WU3]:

EXPERIENCE

EMPLOYER	DESIGNATION	WORK EXPERIENCE	
		FROM	TO
Aravind Eye Hospital	IT In charge (System Administrator)	Sep - 2017	Till Date
UNIWARE SYSTEM	Senior System Engineer	Dec - 2013	July 2017
Accel Frontline Limited	Senior System Engineer	Jun - 2011	Nov - 2013
Care Computer Solutions (PVT) LTD (Wipro Franchise)	System Administrator	Feb - 2002	Jun - 2011
Right Choice InfoTech	Service Engineer	Nov - 2000	Sep - 2001
Sharp Tech Computers	PC-Technicians Engineer	Sep - 1997	Oct - 2000

RESPONSIBILITIES IN CLIENTS SIDE

- Administrating Windows Server 2012 servers
- Installing, Configure and maintaining an anti-virus Server.
- Integrating Active Directory Services.
- Providing Remote Technical Support, Team Viewer-8 and Net meeting.
- Managing and Maintaining the Internal and Hosting Customers
- LS Retail Support for users all over India
- Watch guard VPN configuration Firewall for spam and user restriction of websites.
- Troubleshoot the Servers and Desktops
- Remote Hand Support for our multilevel Clients.
- Desktop and Laptop Support.
- Maintaining 99.6% uptime of servers for our clients
- Configuring and managing the Switches.
- Evaluate and analyze the symptom and root cause of the disruption.
- OS Hardening for the hosting new server.
- 24 X 7 Servers Monitoring(by PRTG Tool) Meraki firewall hosted inside the Data Centre
- Taking backup by using Symantec Backup & Ntbackup in LTO tape Library.
- Backup scheduling, Restoring, Monitoring for the Customer
- Scheduling daily, Differential and Incremental Backup as per requirements.
- monitoring and guiding for the remote Engineers in client side
- Lead the Team members for allocating the call and follow up to call closer.

CLIENT DETAILS

- ⇒ LIC of India-Tirunelveli – India Duration Sep 2004 to Nov 2005.
- ⇒ Kamaraj College of Engineering- Madurai - India Duration Dec 2005 to Jan 2008.
- ⇒ Aravind Eye Hospital (AUROLAB) – Madurai - India Duration Dec 2005 to Jan 2008.
- ⇒ AXIS BANK – Madurai - India Duration Dec 2005 to Jan 2008.
- ⇒ Lucas Tvs Limited-Padi-Chennai - India - Duration Feb 2008 to June 2011.
- ⇒ GE Energy - Converteam EDC (P) Ltd. - India Duration July 2011 to Nov 2012.
- ⇒ Dorma India (P) Ltd. - India Duration Dec 2012 to July 2017.
- ⇒ Aravind Eye Hospital – Chennai Duration Sep 2017 – Till date

RESPONSIBILITIES IN ARAVIND EYE HOSPITAL (IT In charge) – CHENNAI

- Administrating Windows Server 2016 servers
- Installing, configuring, and Maintaining PACS Server.
- SQL 2016 - Query update and run
- Zeiss equipment implementation with EMR
- PACS integration with EMR
- Vodafone Call Center Implementation
- Pfsense Proxy Server VLAN IP Internet Allow
- 8 New Vision Centers and 1 city center implemented
- VLAN project completed
- Google Kubernetes Engine - 5 Certificates
- IOL and Insurance Department Expansion
- Splitting the network Data and CCTV
- Mobile booster has been installed for 2 basements and 8 floors
- Meraki Firewall firmware updated (Base hospital City Center & 8 VCs)
- Windows Security Patches are updated monthly-wise
- Crowd strike & Meraki monitoring on a daily based
- Chennai UPS Dry Run task
- Support Calls - Base Hospital, Vision Center, and Sunday campsite.
- Also handling hardware calls during the L1 absence
- Regular backup Maintenance for Optical and medical
- 350 CCTV & PAS maintenance with the vendor
- Datacenter, 6 HUB, and city center Room Maintenance.
- EMR and IHMS training given to New Doctors and Employees
- Interactive Display has replaced for 3 conference Hall
- All Vendor materials and payment follow-up
- Moved the Insurance Department from 1st floor to 5th Floor
- 5th Auditorium replaced the ATEN - Mixture and restructured the network cables and HDMI cables

Personal Details:

Father's name: A.S.Ahamed Hussain
Date of Birth: 24 - Jun - 1976
Material Status: Married / Male